11-075-20027

E. Well Permit Humber

- indian, ARctiee or 1ribe Name

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS

AMENDED NOTICE N/A
1. Type of Well 7. W Unit or CAJAgreement, Name andjor No.
Ix | Qil well I |Gas well | IOther N/A
2. Narne of Operator 8, Well Name and No,
Alta Mesa Services, LP | Kauffman #1-9 LT
3a, Address 3b. Phone No. (include area code) 9, API Well Na.
15021 Katy Freeway, Suite 400, Houston, TX 77094 281-530-0991 11-075-20027
4. Location of Well (Footage, Sec,. T., R., M., or Survey Description) 10. Field and Pool, or Exploratory Ares
Willow
Section 9 Township 8N Range 4W 11 .County or Parrish, State
Payette, Idaho
CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX(ES) TO INDICATE NATURE OF NOTICE, REPORT, OR OTHER DATA
TYPE OF SUBMISSION TYPE OF ACTION
»  Notice of Intent Acidize New Canstruction Stimulation Treat
Subsequent Report Alter Casing Plug and Abandon Temporarily Abandon
final Abandonment Casing Repair Plug Back Water Disposal
Notice Change Plans y | Productlan {Start/Resume) Water Shut-Off
Convert to Injection Reclamation Well Integrity
Deepen Recomplate Other

13, Dascribe Proposed or Completed Operation (clearly state all pertinent details, including estimated starting date of any p d work and approxd

duration thereof. [l the proposal 4 1o despen di v ar late horl y, give subsuriace locations and measured and true vertical depths

of all partinent markers and 1ones, attach the Bond under which the werk will be performed ar provide the Bond No. on file with IDL. Required
subsequent reports shall be filed within 30 days following complation of the involved oparations. Final Abandonmant Notices shall be filed only siter

Final Aband Notices shall ba filed only after all requi including recl ian, have been leted, and the op has
determined that the site is ready for final inspectian )

Valve was turned to the open position on Saturday, February 13, 2016. Well Is now in production.
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b eri certl at the foregoing 1s true and corr

Name {Printed/Typed) Title

_{f Ronda Louderman , Senior Regulatory Specialist
Date
THIS SPACE FOR FEDERAL OR STATE OFFICE USE
pmve ¥ f ime -
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Titie Office
*Conditions of appfcval if any are attachid. Approval of this notie does not warrant or certify that the applicant holds tegal or equitable title to those

rights In the subject lease which would entitle the applicant to conduct operations thereon.



ALTA MESA SERVICES, LP

15021 Katy Freeway, Suite 400

Houston, Texas 77094

(281) 530-0991 2016 AR = 1: 50
(281) 530-5278 FAX

March 8, 2016

Mr. Eric Wilson
Idaho Department of Lands
300 N. 6" Street, Suite 103
Boise, ID 83720

RE: Amended Sundry Notice - Kauffman #1-9 LT & UT
Dear Mr. Wilson,

Enclosed please find amended Sundry notices for the Kauffman#1-9 LT and Kauffman #1-9 UT wells. In
the original and corrected submission for the wells, the date and well information was inadvertently
switched. After we were notified of this discrepancy, we reviewed all of the information. Attached is the
final amended sundry notices for the Kauffman #1-9 LT and UT well. The Kauffman #1-9 UT was turned
on for production on August 5, 2015. Flow testing of the Kauffman #1-9 LT began on March 7, 2015, and
due to a paraffin build-up, we had to stop flow testing. After working to mitigate the paraffin, we notified
IDL on September 17, 2015 that we intended to resume the flow testing for the remainder of the allowed
days. We then resumed the flow testing on October 18, 2015 and ended the flow testing on November
5, 2015. After completion of the flow test, the well was shut in and formal production for this well did not
begin until February 13, 2016. The final amended Sundry notices reflect the correct days and correspond
to our production records.

During the review, discussion was held as to the process used internally to gather data from the various
departments in order to report the required information. The gathering appeared to be disjointed and
was not conducive to receiving accurate data. We have now amended this process, and feel that it will
be more effective in the future for accurate and timely reporting of when the wells begin production. We
appreciate your patience with us as we waork to alleviate glitches in the system and continue to improve
On our process.

If you have further questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

il /MMWQD

Ronda Louderman
Senior Regulatory Specialist



